
To: @minbuza.nl]; [IIEEENIEEESIN @minbuza. nl];
inbuza.nl]; @minbuza.nl]

Cc:

From:

Sent: Thur 3/26/2020 7:07:36 AM

Subject: RE: Donation fronjJJERELMto Sittard- Geleen

Received: Thur 3/26/2020 7:07:39 AM

12
KR Sittard Geleen.doc

Dear]

Herewith the letter for custom clearance for the donation tronfoSittard Geleen.

Thanks,

trom: IESE -SNEXECImz.ni
Sent: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 14:08

To: @minbuza.nl>; [IEEE SEE @ minbuza.nl>

Cc: REE @ minbuza.nl>

Subject: RE: Donation from to Sittard- Geleen

Ok, great!

Best regards,

From: HEE em inbuza.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 13:49

@minbuza.ni>; [EEE HEREIN© minbuza.n>
Ce: 5.1.2e PAA © minbuza.nl>

Subject: RE: Donation from [ERE Sittard- Geleen

They will arrange the shipment by themselves. We will help them with the custom clearance by issuing that letter from you.

Thanks,

rrom: [EEN minbuza.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 12:39

To: [EEN EEEeminbuza.nb> JED© minbuza.ni>
Subject: RE: Donation fro to Sittard- Geleen

EE con about tea...©, the masks are great but how doe JRE irk that they will be transferred to the

Netherlands?

Best regards,

From: LEH on inbuza.nl>

Sent: maandag 23 maart 2020 17:04

To: 5.1.2e minbuza.nl>

Ce; 5.1.2¢ minbuza.nl>

Subject: RE: Donation from to Sittard- Geleen

By the way they also want to donate some herbal tea (traditionalBEY icine) | suggest we turn down this offer? ;)

Thanks,

From:

401421



401421

Sent: maandag 23 maart 2020 16:54

To: 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl>

ce: @minbuza.ni>;[CEES EEESM@ minbuza.ni>
Subject: Donation from to Sittard- Geleen

As discussed, city BEER] ould like to donate 100,000 masks to Sittard-Geleen, including 50,000 disposable medical masks and

50,000 KN95. Please find attached for the documents and photos for your reference.

Province Limburg also contacted Ea¥LRto address this matter.

Please advise next steps.

Thanks


